CITY OF SAN DIEGO PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

RANCHO PENASQUITOS CRG MEETING Thursday, January 27, 2022 *ONLINE MEETING – HOSTED BY ZOOM*

A. CALL TO ORDER

Meeting called to order by Chairperson Steve Leffler at 7:01 p.m.

B. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

MOTION: To approve October 28, 2021 RPCRG Meeting minutes. Steve Mauch makes the motion to approve the minutes, Rick Hudson seconds the motion. Motion passes unanimously 5-0-0.

C. COMMUNICATIONS

Hao Yan (guest): Pickleball players are taking up a lot of time on the Basketball court at Penasquitos Creek Park on the weekends and a lot of people are starting to complain because they cannot use the court for Basketball.

Mark Moncey: We started getting a lot of interest in Pickleball about two months ago and had no designated Pickleball courts in the area. We may get an additional two courts at Views West Park which could lead to lesser demand at Penasquitos Creek Park. If that doesn't happen then we may need to come up with a play schedule.

D. TREASURER'S REPORT - City staff

Canyonside's Treasurer's Report: As of Period 6 (Date Ran: 1-27-22)

Revenue: \$110,281.00
Expenditures: \$52,460.00
Total in RCF: \$334,490.19

Hilltop's Treasurer's Report: As of Period 6 (Date Ran: 1-27-22)

• Revenue: \$1,812.00

Expenditures: \$1,306.00Total in RCF: \$61,368.75

E. REQUEST FOR CONTINUANCES

None

F. INFORMATION ITEMS

None

G. ACTION ITEMS

1. Add Pickleball Courts to Views West Park.

MOTION: Add lines for two Pickleball courts on top of Basketball court at Views West Park. Rick Hudson motions, Glenn Hachadorian seconds. Motion passes unanimously 6-0-0 (Aaron McDaniel arrived to meeting).

2. Donation of measuring tape and field-lining cord to Citywide Flag Football Committee, NTE \$200.00.

MOTION: To donate measuring tape and field-lining cord NTE \$200.00. Steve Mauch motions, Rick Hudson seconds. Motion passes unanimously 6-0-0. (Mauch and Hudson both offered to donate their own measuring tapes.)

3. 2022 Election of CRG Officers.

MOTION: Keep same slate of officers. Glenn Hachadorian motions, Steve Mauch seconds. Motion passes unanimously 6-0-0. (Chairperson: Leffler, Vice Chairperson: Mauch, Secretary: Hudson.)

H. CHAIRPERSON'S REPORT

No report

I. VICE CHAIRPERSON'S REPORT

No report

J. SECRETARY'S REPORT

No report

K. PARKS AND RECREATION STAFF REPORTS

Mark Moncey, Area Manager:

- The last step has been completed in the process for the new parking lot at Canyonside and it should be turned over to us within the next few weeks.
- 2. Phase two construction at Black Mountain Ranch could start as early as this Summer.
- 3. New park going in where the old Double Tree use to be is at 60% design, about to go to 90% and construction could start as early as the end of this year/ early next year. It will be a small, pocket-park with no multipurpose fields.
- 4. Kudos to area staff (City) who have stepped up to provide coverage and respond to the community for the employees who have been unable to work.

Jesse DeLille, Center Director III., Canyonside:

- 1. We weren't able to do a Winter Wonderland event due to COVID-19 restrictions so we ran a smaller-scale event called Hilltop's Holiday Hangout and had about 50 100 participants. We had arts & crafts, scavenger hunt and a DJ with snow machine and photo booth.
- 2. We had to cancel the Father/ Daughter Dance due to restrictions.
- 3. We hope to run a similar scavenger hunt this year as the one last year for our Egg Hunt event. It would begin March 11, include all area parks and have a prize pick-up on the two Saturdays before Easter.

Jordan Oden, Assistant Center Director, Canyonside:

1. Been with the City for three years. Started as a Recreation Leader I. at the MLK Jr. Recreation Center and was just promoted to the ACD at Canyonside. Have enjoyed my time so far and excited to be working in the PQ community.

Jesse DeLille on behalf of Rex Cabanas, Center Director III., Hilltop:

- 1. Three full time staff are currently out. Luckily, we just hired a Recreation Aide, Josh Kellum, he is assigned to Hilltop but will work at both sites and he has been able to provide coverage during this time.
- 2. The old and missing tables in Gazebos 3, 5 & 6 have been replaced.

L. ORGANIZATION/ COMMITTEE REPORTS

- 1. Community Parks I. Area Committee Glenn Hachadorian
 - No meeting
- 2. RPB Basketball
 - No report
- 3. PQGSA Steve Mauch
 - Starting up on February 5. Participation is up 2.5 times from last year.
 - Steve Leffler asked if they will be hosting a Memorial Day Tournament. Mauch replied yes, but it will be much smaller than in the past.

4. PQTC

- No report
- 5. RPLL Bill French/ Aaron McDaniel
 - French reports that practices will begin February 5. They have 49 teams which is more than last year. Leffler asked if they will be hosting an Opening Day Ceremony and French answered yes, on March 5.
 - McDaniel reports that his term as President is up and French is taking over, but he will hang around to help with the transition.
 - McDaniel reports that Diamond Designs is coming out to do infield maintenance on some of the Baseball fields between February 7 – 9.

6. Cricket

• Not in attendance. Moncey spoke with representative and they are hoping for a new pitch. Mauch said PQGSA would probably be able to work something out with them at Views West lower.

7. Pony/ Colt

- No report
- 8. RPTC
 - No report

- 9. Pop Warner Rick Hudson
 - Had a meeting; High Schools are going to be back in the fold.
- 10. Planning Group Steve Leffler
 - Had a meeting, but nothing to report. No discussion on developer's monies.
- 11. Sienna's Play Garden
 - No report. Leffler requested for them to be removed from the agenda.
- 12. Sprockids Sean Bascom
 - Nothing much to report, waiting for busy season to begin once Daylight Savings starts.

M. WORKSHOP ITEMS

None

N. ADJOURNMENT

Meeting adjourned at 8:01 p.m.

The next regular RPCRG Meeting will take place at 7:00 p.m. on Thursday, February 24, 2022.

PLEASE NOTE: IF THERE ARE ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS AGENDA, PLEASE CONTACT THE RANCHO PENASQUITOS AREA MANAGER AT 858-538-8132. THIS INFORMATION WILL BE MADE AVAILABLE IN ALTERNATE FORMATS UPON REQUEST. TO REQUEST AN AGENDA IN AN ALTERNATIVE FORMAT OR TO REQUEST A SIGN LANGUAGE OF ORAL INTERPRETUR FOR THE MEETING, CALL STAFF REPRESENTATIVE AT LEAST FIVE (5) WORKING DAYS BEFORE MEETING.